



Useful Internet Websites

Legal Resources

Listing	URL Address
Attorney General	http://www.ag.ca.gov/
California Code of Regulations	http://ccr.oal.ca.gov/
Code of Federal Regulations	http://www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr/index.html
California legislative information	http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/
FindLaw	http://california.lp.findlaw.com/

Safety

Listing	URL Address
Cal/OSHA	http://www.dir.ca.gov/DOSH/dosh1.html
US OSHA	http://www.osha.gov/
National Institute for Occupational Safety & Health	http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/homepage.html
NIOSH Pocket Guide to Chemical Hazards	http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/npg/

Oil Spill Response Resources

Listing	URL Address
US Coast Guard – District 11	http://www.uscg.mil/d11/
NOAA's Office of Response and Restoration	http://response.restoration.noaa.gov/
NOAA's Damage Assessment and Restoration Program	http://www.darp.noaa.gov/index.html
National Response Center	http://www.nrc.uscg.mil/index.txt.htm
Oiled Wildlife Care Network	http://www.vetmed.ucdavis.edu/owcn/
Office of Emergency Services	http://www.oes.ca.gov



Environmental

Listing	URL Address
Air Resources Board	http://www.arb.ca.gov/homepage.htm
Bay Delta Authority	http://calwater.ca.gov/
Biodiversity Council	http://ceres.ca.gov/biodiv/
Cal/EPA	http://www.calepa.ca.gov/
California Environmental Resources Evaluation System	http://ceres.ca.gov/
Delta Protection Commission	http://www.delta.ca.gov/
Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment	http://www.oehha.ca.gov/home.html
Fish and Game	http://www.dfg.ca.gov/
Fish and Game Commission	http://www.fgc.ca.gov/
Coastal Commission	http://www.coastal.ca.gov/web/
State Water Resources Control Board	http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/
US EPA	http://www.epa.gov/
US Fish & Wildlife Service	http://www.fws.gov/

GIS Data / Aerial Photography

Listing	URL Address
California Spatial Information Library	http://gis.ca.gov/
California Coastal Records Project	http://www.californiacoastline.org/
TerraServer - USA	http://terraserver.microsoft.com/
Google Earth	http://earth.google.com/



Environmental Monitoring

Listing	URL Address
Updated River Conditions	http://cdec.water.ca.gov/river/rivcond.html
River Tide Forecast	http://cdec.water.ca.gov/rivforecasts.html
NOAA Tide Forecaster	http://tidesonline.nos.noaa.gov/monitor.html
NOAA Weather	http://www.weather.gov/
NOAA Buoy Data	http://seaboard.ndbc.noaa.gov/Maps/Northwest.shtml http://seaboard.ndbc.noaa.gov/Maps/Southwest.shtml
USGS Streamflows	http://waterdata.usgs.gov/ca/nwis/rt

Recreation

Listing	URL Address
Boating and Waterways	http://www.dbw.ca.gov/
Parks and Recreation	http://www.parks.ca.gov/default.asp
Office of Historic Preservation	http://ohp.parks.ca.gov/